From:  shonta.bryant@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 11/13/2012 5:16:01 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: (Service of R.08-02-007) - Commissioner Michael R. Peevey Scoping Ruling

This email provides service of Commissioner Michael R. Peevey's Scoping Ruling. The full
text is made available through the link provided below on November 13, 2012. A Notice of
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling Assigned Commissioner's Scoping Memo and Ruling Amending
Scope of Proceeding to Seek Comments and to Schedule Workshops on Energy Data Center.
The scope and schedule are as set forth; category confirmed as quasi-legislative; hearings are
not required; and presiding officer is ALJ Sullivan. In addition: (1) To become parties in this
proceeding, entities other than respondents (PG&E, Edison, and SD&E) shall notify the
Commission of their interest before November 20, 2012, or by filing opening or reply
comments, or by filing a motion for party status. (2) Opening Comments are due November 30,
2012. Reply Comments are due December 14, 2012. (3) Deadline for filing a Notice of Intent
to Claim Compensation (for those parties who have not done so in an earlier phase of this
proceeding) is December 31, 2012. .

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Shonta Bryant at
sbf@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-5242.

View Document

SB GT&S 0186805


mailto:shonta.bryant@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sbf@cpuc.ca.gov

